

DRAFT: For Acc. Physics Group  
meeting

20070807

K.Kubo

# Our Group in EDR Phase

- Look N.Walker's presentation in the WebEx meeting, July 17.
- "Accelerator Physics Group" for RDR seems to survive as "Simulation Group" in ERD phase.
- The scope of the group is not very clear
  - Should become clear by the GDR meeting in October.
  - Issue is relations between Area Groups and
  - how to organize work packages
- Group leaders
  - Contact person will be K. Kubo, but
  - Internally, D. Schulte, K. Kubo and one person from US (we need name) should lead the group.

# What to do by next GDE meeting?

- Make clear our group's scope
  - Relation with Area Groups: discuss with their leaders
  - Make work packages → 'Task List B'
- Continue our tasks
  - Complete the task we agree as 'most critical' at DESY.  
→ 'Task List A'
  - Simulation works which were not completed in RDR phase.

# What to do now (in this phone meeting)

- Assign contact person of each item of 'Task List A'.
- Agree on rough structure of work packages and groups
  - A kind of two dimensional structure.